
CITY OF FRANKLIN 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING 

FRANKLIN CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM 
9229 W. Loomis Road, Franklin, WI 53132 

Monday, October 17th, 2022 – 6:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance

II. Citizen Comment Period

III. Welcome to New Member Saralyn Emmons

IV. Approval of the Minutes from 8/15/2022

V. 2023 Benefit Renewals – Approval of 2023 Employee Benefit-Related Coverages, Carriers, 
and Premium Shares, Including:  Health Insurance, Wellness, Health and Wellness 
Supplementary Programs, and Dental Insurance, and Related Contracts

VI. Consideration of Aligning Benefits within the Non-Represented Employee Group

VII. Discussion Regarding Potential Changes to the Sick Leave Incentive/Severance Pay Policy & 
Consideration of a Paid Time Off (PTO) Policy

VIII. Request from the Police Sergeants to Change Maximum Accruals for Comp Time from 110 to 
200 Hours

IX. Staffing Report

X. Next Meeting Date – November 21st, 2022

a. Approval of an Intern Job Description
b. Discussion regarding Military Pay Differential Policy

XI. Adjournment

*Notice is given that a majority of members of the Common Council of the municipality are expected to attend this meeting to gather information about an
agenda item over which they have decision-making responsibility.  This may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per States ex re. Badke v.
Greendale Village Bd. even though the Common Council will not take formal action at this meeting. 

Page 1



CITY OF FRANKLIN 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING 

FRANKLIN CITY HALL HEARING ROOM 
9229 W. Loomis Rd., Franklin, Wisconsin  

6:00 p.m. August 15th , 2022 

MINUTES 

I. The August 15th, 2022 Personnel Committee Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair
Wikel in the Hearing Room at City Hall.  Members present were Wikel, Traynor, Prusko, Budny,
Alderman Barber, Alderman Nelson and Alderman Holpfer.    Also in attendance were Director of
Administration Steeno and Human Resources Manager Zahn.

II. Citizen comment period

There were numerous employees present for the meeting.  Motion by Alderman Barber and
seconded by Member Traynor to suspend the rules to allow for individual comments at the time of
the item in which they wanted to comment on.  Motion Carried:  Ayes - All.

III. Welcome to New Member Alderman John Nelson

No Action Needed

IV. Election of Officers

Motion by Member Budny and seconded by Member Prusko to nominate Dale Wikel as Chair.
Motion Carried:  Ayes – All.

Motion by Member Traynor and seconded by Alderman Holpfer to nominate Alderman Barber as
Vice-Chair.  Motion Carried:  Ayes – All.

V. Approval of the Minutes from 7/18/22

Motion by Alderman Barber and seconded by Member Budny to approve the minutes from
7/18/22 as amended.  Motion Carried:  Ayes- All.

VI. Consideration of Aligning Benefits within the Non-Represented Employee Group

Lengthy discussion was held.  The Committee agreed they’d all like the item brought back to the
next meeting.  Alderman Barber requested to see the net effect on the 2023 budget.

VII. Request from the Police Sergeants to Change Maximum Accruals for Comp Time from 110 to 200
Hours

Discussion was held and comments received from the employee’s in attendance.  Motion by
Member Traynor and seconded by Alderman Nelson to continue items VII and VIII to the next
meeting.  Motion Carried:  Ayes – All (Member Prusko didn’t vote as he stepped out of the room
for a few minutes).

VIII. Discussion Regarding Potential Changes to the Sick Leave Incentive/Severance Pay Policy &
Consideration of a Paid Time Off (PTO) Policy

ITEM IV

Page 2



City of Franklin   
Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes August 15th, 2022 

See comment and motion under Item VII above. 

IX. Staffing Report

Information was provided but no action was needed.

X. Next Meeting Date

The next regularly scheduled meeting is planned for September 19th, 2022.

XI. Adjournment

Motion by Alderman Nelson and seconded by Alderman Barber to adjourn the Personnel
Committee meeting at 7:55 p.m.  Motion carried:  Ayes-All.

Page 3



APPROVAL 

 

REQUEST FOR 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE ACTION 

MEETING 

DATE 

10/17/2022 

REPORTS & 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

Recommendation for 2023 Employee Benefit-Related 

Coverages, Carriers, and Premium Shares, Including:  

Health Insurance, Wellness, Health and Wellness 

Supplementary Programs, and Dental Insurance, and 

Related Contracts. 
 

ITEM NUMBER 

 

 
 

Below is information relative to each element of the City’s Health Insurance, Wellness, Health and Wellness 

Supplementary Programs, and Dental Insurance Plan, and related contracts for 2023, and a recommendation 

on the same.   Attached, as Exhibit A, is a draft of the 2023 Budget along with a comparison to the 2022 

Adopted Budget.   

 

The items in bold text below are the elements being recommended for change in 2023.  

 

Also, since the City recently performed an RFP process for the benefits consulting partner, and previously 

contracted for that work for 2023, it is not part of this recommendation. 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends that the Common Council approve the following proposed plan elements for 2023: 
 

1. Continuation of UMR as the Third-Party Administrator (TPA) for the City’s two (2) health insurance 

plans, PPO and HDHP, as well as the administrator to manage the Health Reimbursement 

Arrangement (HRA) Program and COBRA Program, per an existing two-year agreement which goes 

through 2023. In 2022, the City transitioned from United Health Care to UMR as they: (1) provide 

expanded services; (2) offer additional, integrated reporting including information from other benefit 

providers (i.e. pharmacy, stop loss, Nice, etc.); (3) offer more flexibility; (4) integrate better with other 

providers; and (5) deliver better pricing. Also, there was NO change in provider network due to this 

transition; the provider network remained exactly the same as it was with United Health Care. 

Experience with this provider has been favorable. 

2. No changes to overall premiums or employee premium shares for health insurance in 2023, as detailed 

in the attached Exhibit B. 

3. Changing to a primary care model for the health insurance premium incentive.  This means that 

employees/spouses will need to submit proof that they have undergone an annual, age and gender 

specific physical and corresponding bloodwork, to receive the preferred/wellness rate for the health 

insurance plan for the following year.  The annual physical is recommended to be completed 

through Nice Healthcare.  This is different from 2022 in that employees/spouses were required to 

complete a Health Risk Assessment and biometrics testing, to receive the preferred/wellness rate 

for the health insurance plan for the following year.   

4. Continue with the Health Savings Account (HSA) contributions in 2023, at annual amounts of $750 for 

a single plan and $1,500 for a family plan. These contributions will continue to be distributed on a 

monthly basis.  

Page 4



5. Renew the HSA agreement currently in place with Associated Bank.  This three-year renewal is 

favorable as it extends the current waiver of monthly service fees for accounts with balances less than 

$1,000, and there are no monthly service fees for accounts with balances at $1,000 or more. A renewal 

agreement/amendment is in process. Experience with this provider has been favorable.   

6. Continue with the Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) for 2023, up to $1,250 for a single plan 

and up to $2,500 for a family plan, which provides coverage for employees enrolled in the High 

Deductible Health Plan (HDHP), to help offset deductible and out-of-pocket costs.  The HRA becomes 

available once the employee reaches the access point of $1,500, no change from 2022, for a single 

plan, and $3,000, up from $2,800, for a family plan.  This change is due to an IRS, regulatory 

adjustment for qualified high-deductible health plans, which changes the annual deductible for 

single coverage to $1,500, from the 2022 amount of $1,400, and changes the annual deductible for 

family coverage to $3,000, from the 2022 amount of $2,800.    

  

7. Continue with the Nice Healthcare Program; a one-year renewal is recommended with a price 

increase of $72 per employee per year.  Experience with this provider has been favorable. 

8. Continue with Go365 to encourage wellness activities; a one-year renewal is recommended with no 

rate increase. Experience with this provider has been favorable. 

9. Continue with Serve You Rx as the Pharmacy Benefit Manager; currently under a multi-year 

agreement. Experience with this provider has been favorable. 

10. Continue with Symetra as the provider/administrator of the stop loss protection.  The renewal offer 

for this coverage is 4.53%, as illustrated in Exhibit C.  Experience with this provider has been 

favorable. 

11. Continue with Prudential as the provider for both the City’s life insurance and long-term disability 

plans, under a three-year agreement which goes through 2024. Experience with this provider has been 

favorable. 

12. Continue with Delta Dental as the Third-Party Administrator for the City’s dental plan, under a three-

year agreement which goes through 2024. Experience with this provider has been favorable. 

13. Continue with VSP as the provider of the City’s voluntary vision plan, under a four-year agreement 

which goes through 2023. Experience with this provider has been favorable. 

14. Continue with the flexible spending program through Employee Benefits Corporation, including 

dependent care, standard health care, and limited health care. There is a minimal change in pricing; 

a one-year renewal is recommended.  Experience with this provider has been favorable. 

15. Continue with the USI Benefit Resource Center, at no additional cost, for employees to provide 

another point of contact for items such as: (1)  customer service representatives to assist with finding 

providers; (2) obtaining detailed benefit information; (3) assisting with the open enrollment process; 

(4) being able to answer just about any question posed in regard to the City’s insurance benefits; (5) a 

repository for the City’s Plan Documents; and (6) videos and tutorials that are available on demand for 

employees.   

 

 

Page 5



 

All of the items included in this recommendation are consistent with the Mayor’s Recommended 2023 

Budget. Collectively, these recommendations are very similar to prior budgets, striving to contain 

overall plan costs, engage employees, and providing sufficient benefits to attract and retain quality 

employees. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Motion to recommend to the Common Council approval of the 2023 employee benefit-related coverages, 

carriers, and premium shares, as outlined herein, including:  health insurance, wellness, health and wellness 

supplementary programs, and dental insurance.     

 

DOA-PAS 

Page 6



Projected 2023 Health Insurance Budget ‐ Actives and Retirees

Expenditure Detail: 2022 Budget 2023 Budget  Revenue Detail: 2022 Budget 2023 Budget
Specific Stop Loss  $736,000 $690,900 City for Active Employees: $2,293,400 $2,289,200
Aggregate Stop Loss  $19,400 $22,400 Active Employees: $468,900 $475,000
Medical Admin $117,900 $142,700 City for Retirees: $352,500 $557,600
Total: $873,300 $856,000 Retirees: $174,800 $163,100
Claims Costs (Net of Stop Loss/Nice) $2,152,700 $2,298,000 Total $3,289,600 $3,484,900
Total Fixed & Claims: $3,026,000 $3,154,000
Other Costs:

Consulting Fee $40,000 $40,000
Annual PCORI Fee $1,500 $1,600

Total Fixed/Claims/Other $3,067,500 $3,195,600
HSA Contributions (34 single/86 family) $152,300 $154,500

HRA Coverage   $126,900 $103,000 Other Sources:
Miscellaneous Costs $21,100 Stop Loss Dividends $0 $0

Health Plan Administration Cost $47,100 $47,100 Pharmacy Rebate Credit $123,400 $88,000
Nice Healthcare  Plan Cost $79,400 $97,000 Investment Income $8,000 $15,000

Go 365 Plan (fees and rewards) $21,000 $21,000 Planned spenddownof fund balance $73,200 $51,400
Total Health Insurance fund Expenditures $3,494,200 $3,639,300 Total Health Insurance Fund Revenue $3,494,200 $3,639,300
Employee Average Annual Cost
*Cost if a waived employee returns to the plan $17,737 $17,666.50 $0

2023 vs 2022 Comparison Participants Overall Expenditure Budget Cost per Participant
2022 197 $3,494,200 $17,737
2023 206 $3,639,300 $17,667

Difference: 9 $145,100 ($70)
*Participants = employees, not total members

Exhibit A

Page 7



Plan Design

Calendar Year Deductible
In-Network (Single / Family)
Out-of-Network (Single / Family)

Coinsurance Level
Tier 1 Provider
Other In-Network Provider
Out-of-Network

Out-of-Pocket Maximum
In-Network (Single / Family)
Out-of-Network (Single / Family)

In-Network Preventive Care

In-Network Office Copay
     Tier 1 Primary / Specialist
     Other In Network Primary / Spec.

In-Network ER Copay
In-Network UC Copay
Virtual Visits

Prescription Drug Copay

Tier 1 / 2 / 3

      Specialty

Monthly Premium
Single
Family

Monthly Contribution-with annual physical/bloodwork 
Single
Family

Monthly Contribution-without annual physical/bloodwork
Single
Family

2023 Health Savings Account 
Contribution from the City
Single

 Family

   2023 Health Reimbursement Arrangement  (Access Point of $,1500 for Single and $3,000 for Family Plan)
        Single

 Family

Medical Benefit and Employee Contribution Summary
City of Franklin

Effective January 1, 2023

$4,500 / $9,000

60%

85%

$4,500 / $13,500
$1,500 / $4,500

High Deductible Plan (HSA Plan) 

UMR

90%

$4,500 / $9,000

$6,000 / $12,000

  Third Party Administrator

80%

$25 / $50

$9,000 / $18,000

Covered at 100%

$13,500 / $27,000

Covered at 100%

60%

$3,000 / $6,000

$40 / $70

$15

UMR

PPO Plan

$472.60

$10 / $40 / $60

25% coinsurance

$196.24

$100
$400

N/A

80%

Deductible then 90% Co-insurance
Deductible then 80% Co-insurance

Deductible then 90% Co-insurance

Deductible then 80% Co-insurance

$128.52

$310.84

$750.00

Deductible then 90% Tier 1,                             
Deductible then 80% Tiers 2 and 3

Deductible then 90% Co-insurance
Deductible then 90% Co-insurance

$160.00

N/A $1,500.00

N/A $2,500

N/A $1,250

$96.02

$386.00 $232.26

$790.54 $714.88

$1,899.72 $1,724.74

Exhibit B

Page 8



Stop-Loss Specific Premium Lives Current Renewal Option 1 Option 2 Option 3
NNL RC % NNL RC @ 50% NNL RC @ 50% NNL RC @ 50% NNL RC @ 50% NNL RC @ 50%

Experience Refund Included Included N/A Included Included

Carrier: Symetra Symetra HCC
Berkshire 
Hathaway

Swiss Re

Carrier Rating: A A A++ A++ A+

TPA: UMR UMR UMR UMR UMR
PPO Network: UHC Choice + UHC Choice + UHC Choice + UHC Choice + UHC Choice +
UR Vendor: UMR UMR UMR UMR UMR
PBM ServeYouRX ServeYouRX ServeYouRX ServeYouRX ServeYouRX
Stop Loss Commission: 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Benefits Included: Med/RX Med/RX Med/RX Med/RX Med/RX
Specific Deductible: $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000
Aggregating Specific: $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000
Specific Contract: 24/12 36/12 24/12 24/12 24/12
Specific Policy Year Maximum: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited

Single Premium 52 121.66$    131.63$    148.17$    106.95$    173.02$    
EE+SP Premium 0 305.89$    318.01$    351.86$    311.43$    406.20$    
EE+CH Premium 0 305.89$    318.01$    351.86$    311.43$    406.20$    
Family Premium 139 305.89$    318.01$    351.86$    311.43$    406.20$    
Composite 191 255.73$   267.27$   296.41$   255.76$   342.72$   

Monthly Specific Premium 48,845.03$   51,048.15$   56,613.38$   48,850.17$   65,458.84$   
Annual Specific Premium 586,140.36$   612,577.80$   679,360.56$   586,202.04$   785,506.08$   
% Difference 4.51% 15.90% 0.01% 34.01%

Firm Through: FIRM 10.25.22 Illustrative Illustrative Illustrative

Lasers: None None
Pending Large 
Claim Review

Pending Large 
Claim Review

Pending Large 
Claim Review

Aggregate Stop Loss
Aggregate Contract 24/12 36/12 24/12 24/12 24/12
Benefits Included: Med/RX Med/RX Med/RX Med/RX Med/RX
Aggregate Policy Year Maximum: $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000
Composite 191 8.22$    8.64$    6.21$    8.50$    7.72$    

Monthly Aggregate Premium 1,570.02$   1,650.24$   1,186.11$   1,623.50$   1,474.52$   
Annual Aggregate Premium 18,840.24$   19,802.88$   14,233.32$   19,482.00$   17,694.24$   

Aggregate Corridor: 125% 125% 125% 125% 125%
Single Attachment 52 701.17$   667.49$   644.76$   614.23$   581.95$   
EE+SP Attachment 0 1,722.65$   1,635.83$   1,542.58$   1,756.29$   1,665.75$   
EE+CH Attachment 0 1,722.65$   1,635.83$   1,542.58$   1,756.29$   1,665.75$   
Family Attachment 139 1,722.65$   1,635.83$   1,542.58$   1,756.29$   1,665.75$   
Composite 191 1,444.55$   1,372.20$   1,298.15$   1,445.36$   1,370.68$   

Monthly Claims Liability 275,909.19$   262,089.85$   247,946.14$   276,064.27$   261,800.65$   
Annual Claims Liability 3,310,910.28$ 3,145,078.20$ 2,975,353.68$ 3,312,771.24$ 3,141,607.80$ 

-5.01% -10.13% 0.06% -5.11%

Aggregate Run-In Limit -$  -$  446,303.00$   596,300.00$   -$   

Total Reinsurance Expense
Annual Fixed Premium 604,980.60$ 632,380.68$ 693,593.88$ 605,684.04$ 803,200.32$ 
% Difference 4.53% 14.65% 0.12% 32.76%

Maximum Cost Liability 3,915,890.88$ 3,777,458.88$ 3,668,947.56$ 3,918,455.28$ 3,944,808.12$ 
% Difference -3.54% -6.31% 0.07% 0.74%

Proprietary & Confidential

Group: City of Franklin
Effective Date: 01/01/2023

Exhibit C

Page 9

Jo.Thompson
Highlight

Jo.Thompson
Highlight

Jo.Thompson
Highlight

Jo.Thompson
Typewritten text
Berkshire Hathaway would be subject to an additional $5 PEPM which would be assessed by UMR as a non-preferred stop loss vendor.  This would increase their cost by $11,460 which equates to a 2.01% increase over current. They also indicated the potential for two claimants to be lasered. 



.-. ·- - -- - Sick Leave Summary As of 7/18/2022-Non-Represented Employees . ·-- - ----- - ------- --- -. -- ·

-- --- ----- - -~- --
City of Franklin - Personnel Committee

--- --- ------ -- -- -- -- --- -- ·- · --·

17-Oct-22

Days %of
Accrued Earned

Current Current Exempt Sick hours over 2021 2019 Sick
Home Department Balance Days of Yrs of vs Non- taken 1st 2021 2020 2019 2018 Employ Bonus Bonus Leave
Description (Hours) Sick Leave Hire Date Service Exempt FTE 1/2 of 2022 Usage Usage Usage Usage ment Days Days Avail
Library 0.00 02/28/1994 26.75 N 0.5 k k 93.5 34 43.5 315 0.00%
Library 4.00 7/15/2002 16.75 E 1 * k * 24 96 195 0.26%
Building Inspection 14.50 05/04/1998 21.17 N 1 * * * 12.5 27 248 0.73%
Sewer 20.00 2.50 05/01/2000 22.23 N 1 40.00 96 108 88 92 261 0.96%
Sewer 32.00 10/16/1989 32.42 N 1 16.00 168 196 176 152 383 1.04%
Dispatch 23.75 2.97 08/25/2003 18.91 N 1 38.50 114.25 316.25 109.75 64 221 1.34%
Highway 8.00 1.00 09/18/2017 4.83 N 1 338.00 53 84 5 12 52 1 1 1.92%
Highway 4.00 05/15/2017 2.33 N 1 * * * * 56 22 2.28%
Sewer 84.00 10.50 01/03/1994 28.56 N 1 56.00 80 93 88 76 337 3.12%
Dispatch 8.00 1.00 05/27/2019 3.15 N 1 64.00 154 56 0 - 32 3.15%
General Gov't. 118.25 07/01/1992 28.08 N 1 * * 74.5 120.75 515 331 4.47%
Engineering 22.00 2.75 08/17/2017 4.92 N 1 34.00 176.5 0 68 84 53 5.18%
Building Inspection 215.00 26.88 12/03/1984 37.65 N 1 0.00 20 360 17 0 446 2 2 6.03%
Library 4.00 .25 09/10/2020 1.85 N 0.5 40.00 0 - - - 16 6.16%
Highway 4.00 09/21/2020 1.17 N 1 * 4 112 k * 8 6.22%
General Gov't. 241.05 30.13 08/01/1983 38.99 N 1 35.00 398.75 49.5 51 84.75 462 6.52%
General Gov't. 75.75 9/10/2007 11.58 E 1 * k k 48 90.5 133 7.12%
Library 70.50 08/18/2003 18.5 N 0.5 17.00 32.5 36 13 171 216 8.16%
Public Health 176.30 5/5/1997 21.83 N 1 k k * 40 62.75 256 8.61%
Highway 142.00 12/10/2002 16.33 E 1 k k k 47 59 190 9.34%
General Gov't. 116.00 10.88 03/23/2011 11.33 N 0.75 18.00 166.25 55.75 297 231 136 10.54%
Highway 162.00 12/23/2002 16.5 N 1 k * * 32 72 192 10.55%
Highway 14.00 1.75 10/12/2020 1.76 N 1 110.00 54 - - - 15 11.53%
Building Inspection 80.50 10.06 11/17/2014 7.67 N 1 39.00 59.5 103 141 55 86 11.69%
General Gov't. 14.00 1.09 01/20/2020 2.49 N 0.63 26.00 60 0 - - 24 11.71%
Dispatch 41.75 5.22 06/07/2018 4.12 N 1 177.75 13.5 155 0 0 43 2 3 12.03%
General Gov't. 192.00 07/10/2003 16.42 N 1 k * * 20 48 191 1 12.56%
Fire 351.00 43.88 03/05/1994 28.39 N 1 32.00 64 44 48 264 335 13.11%
Public Health 205.25 08/13/1990 30.83 N 0.5 * 17.5 21 5.5 41 364 1 14.10%

109.25 07/07/2014 8.04 N 1 191.00 40 16.5 198 16.5 96 1 14.15%
Police 332.86 41.61 04/04/2001 21.30 N 1 60.00 60 59 134 64.25 256 16.28%
Dispatch 310.75 38.84 05/20/2002 20.18 N 1 47.75 112 18.75 42.25 55.75 236 1 16.45%
Dispatch 296.25 37.03 06/17/2003 19.10 N 1 57.00 83 162.75 56 56 223 1 16.59%
Library 51.00 6.38 02/27/2018 4.39 E 1 31.00 155.5 40 49 15 46 16.78%
Building Inspection 189.00 05/29/2007 12 N 1 * k k 103 76.25 138 17.12%
Library 211.00 13.19 03/10/1997 25.37 N 0.5 60.00 95 115 55.5 32.5 298 17.67%

ITEM VII



%LL'5flSHEI€LES"OLSL'0171380"0ZlOOZ/17l/90ES"L01SZ"098Mu1q!]
%Lfl"5fl1€86Z178Z00oo·otNSE"SZL661/L1/£0E9"S£1OO"S80'1en434y4
%Er"5flS91S"6Z00"91s·oNIZ'tr800l/SO/SO9S"81OO'L6lue1q!7
%06'flflSL1szS"1E***

s·oN80'S1EL61/10/80OZ'171E1,09[euaua9
%88"flflI96sz·o9STZZ17SL"0900'99IN917"81710l/'W/l0ZS"OEST'tvtZq1/aH3![qnd
%8E"flfl1017EZSSL91OSoo·o1NE8"8ZE661/10/90OO'LOl'1enu31H
%0t,"ffl9E91179801:**tNsLl:Ol/St/SOoo·szi:Ken434
%5l"ft,SE0sz·ozSL'17E**INl17"E8,:0Z/OE/170szTZIuonadsuy3uypjing
%l6"lflI8Ssz·rn19117E8l*13EE"SS10Z/U/l100'6618u413au3u3
%I6'Zt

****tOl17009S0oo·otN917"SEL86t/60/l000"08t00'Ovtv'T8u110au8u3
%05"lflOtzSL"OOSZ€s'99017OO"OE,:N170"81:1700l/60/LO{717"68OS"S1LeM41H
%fl6'6El,:'v8tlSg,:l6E8oo·ov,:N98'St900Z/t1/60E9"EL00'68S10Mas
%ll'6E,:ZLEsnZS917

**
,:3l:E0061:/1/1:a40d

%€0'6tZltLZ6tvtSZ'LE05'817,:3'v8't,tLOOZ/81:/60l:6'E17SZ'tSEAmqn
%Z0"8E1'vOESZ'Lti:SL't,9sz·z8i:8

*
,:NEE'SZ5661:/0Z/OtS''vZ6

%86'9Et,t,ZSZ'tESL'09EES'6v00'Iz,:3S8'Ozl:OOZ/Ll/606Z'06SE'ZZLAmqn
%6E'5Et'vLEtvtl88vo,:8800'08tNOL"tE0661:/vt/nOS'ZH00'090't1aM

%17E'SEO'SSEg,:g,:
***

,:36861/10/80aJ!::I
%8Z'5E86Z17tvS'LvozOO'LZ,:N59'8HOZ/SZ/11OS'tv€00"9LZ3ueau4?u3
%98'flE9---8OO"ZE,:N86"0tZOZ/9Z/LOoo·z00'91Janas
%8Z''/1EtLtZ60895SLoo·otNavzs51/si:/vooo·ooE'i:KeM4@/H
%Z5'ff'vSEtLSL'9E6

**
,:NOE0661:/tO/SOSZ'6t,6uopadsu48uypng

%6r·rE8SZzsz9zv95
*

,:NlZ6661:/vZ/SOSL'tv98u41au48u3
%99'0Et'vEESZ"SESL'St>8sz·o9oo·ovtNSE'8Zv661:/61:/EO9t'Z01S9"61:8u1eds1d
%0S'OE,:E8'9LSZ'6€l0SZ'60Zoo·o,:N06'9S1OZ//8ooo·zoz
%l6'6ZzE9Zs·szSt'tvtS'8Lz,:oo·zztN017'ZZOOOZ/8Z/ZOE9'8L00'6Z9uopadsuy8ujp[Ing
%l0'8l66ZSL"'vSS'6Zszs·tzSZ:"Ls·oNt17'SZ:L66t/SZ:/ZOv6'0zOO"SEEueuqI7
%89"9ltotzn968Z1OT

*
tNLi:'t>EL861:/91:/SOOS'Z98eMu81#

%I8'9ZntS"LES'EvszOSOO"Ls·oNL'6Z,:OZ/ZZ/0191:'Los·vnAmqn
%s'szzggt,95Ltovzos·,:,:3vg·s9tOZ/8z/,:,:scs,:00'9Ztq1yea#2jqnd
%E8'ElLEZ69SL"Z8SZ'Z8tI

*
tNsz·oz,:OOZ/ZZ/,:0SL"tS17uop2adsuy8uypyyng

%89'EZHE8V1****
1NSZ'LZt66t/EZ/600'809AeMu344

%80'0lts,:--8'v95oo·zs,:,:NSL"l:OZOZ/61:/0tOO'Eoo·vz40Mag
%EL'6I8Z:--t799LSL'E17tNv8'Z6tOZ/9l/60€s'sSZ'tvtq2eds@
%flE"6rZ6SL'8ES'vLZSL"9Z17ESZ'ES,:3S1"817,:oz/a/soSL"L100IAmqn
%SI'6L,:t617lS"9EOES"OESL"S9oo·zz1N6l",:ZlOOZ/60/1708L'L17SZ"l8Euo0adsuy3uypng
%L8'8IELl1ZE0STtZSL'6v00v9tNvo·nHOl/SO/LO88"El00"1611,A09[Jua9
%fl5'8rIOE*9S"E80loo·o13E610l/Sl/WOS'tvtq1yea+3![qnd
%9Z"8r175S"9651'661

**tN€8'v6ooz/vo/nS8"0Lq1ye0l2![qnd
[[eAst.east.eaueuua6esnaBesna6esna6esnZZOZJOZH31::11duuax3a2]ua$01e0a4!Haea1p4$(SJOOH)uond3sag
0a]snuoasnuoa-oqduu380z610ZozozZOZslueye)-UONSI\JOSJAJOsAeaaue]eguaunuedaqauuo
lf:J/S610ZZ0J8/\0smno4424$durax31ua1un2JUaJJOJ

pouuepanJ:>:>V
JO%st.ea



Days % of
Accrued Earned

Current Current Exempt Sick hours over 2021 2019 Sick
Home Department Balance Days of Yrs of vs Non- taken 1st 2021 2020 2019 2018 Employ Bonus Bonus Leave
Description (Hours) Sick Leave Hire Date Service Exempt FTE 1/2 of 2022 Usage Usage Usage Usage ment Days Days Avail
General Gov't. 137.5 06/18/2018 3.58 E 1 0.00 122 40.5 8 k 37 2 46.50%
Dispatch 1,428.00 01/10/1989 32.33 N 1 k 40 32 13.5 3 382 46.73%
Highway 1,196.00 02/07/1995 26.58 N 1 k 32 0 24 32 313 1 47.77%
Police 1,948.00 243.50 08/13/1979 42.96 N 1 36.25 41.75 67.25 27.75 42.75 510 47.79%
General Gov't. 72.50 9.06 06/22/2020 2.07 E 1 48.00 39.5 0 - - 19 1 48.06%
General Gov't. 1,724.00 215.50 02/04/1985 37.47 E 1 3.00 24 0 32 64 444 2 48.57%
Highway 297.00 37.13 09/08/2015 6.86 N 1 44.00 46 100 65 40 76 48.62%
General Gov't. 437.75 54.72 09/04/2012 9.87 N 1 33.50 61.25 0 17 81 112 48.64%
Sewer 8.00 10/29/2019 0.67 N 1 k * 16 * k 2 49.02%
Sewer 1,289.00 161.13 10/17/1994 27.77 N 1 96.00 100 80 32 60 327 1 49.24%
Police 1,113.88 139.24 08/30/1999 22.90 N 1 0.00 0 0 0 40 275 3 2 50.67%
Police 839.00 78.66 02/05/1999 23.46 N 0.75 21.50 83 90 36 24 276 50.75%
Sewer 2,101.00 262.63 02/12/1979 43.46 E 1 24.00 24 8 24 24 515 1 50.95%
Highway 552.30 69.04 10/11/2010 11.78 N 1 8.00 30 35 56 1 31.6 135 51.02%
Library 714.00 89.25 09/21/2007 14.83 E 1 39.50 4 8.5 29.5 23.5 172 2 1 51.89%
General Gov't. 1,073.75 134.22 07/31/2000 21.98 N 1 21.50 21.75 65.5 45.75 60 258 52.08%
Dispatch 159.00 19.88 12/17/2018 3.59 N 1 53.00 32 32 28 - 37 1 53.66%
Police 1,357.00 169.63 12/19/1996 25.59 E 1 9.00 8 45 10 32 307 2 1 55.23%
Police 1,342.00 167.75 07/22/1997 25.01 E 1 3.00 0 37 16 24 300 3 2 55.90%
Engineering 1,316.00 164.50 01/05/1998 24.55 N 1 40.00 32 34 184 40 289 1 57.00%
Highway 1,233.00 154.13 10/18/1999 22.76 N 1 20.00 44 8 0 24 267 3 57.69%
Highway 148.00 18.50 06/10/2019 3.11 N 1 40.00 52 96 - - 31 59.14%
Police 916.69 114.59 07/31/2006 15.98 N 1 8.00 33.5 64 0 238 192 2 2 59.77%
Highway 104.00 13.00 03/26/2020 2.31 N 1 24.00 64 56 - - 22 2 59.78%
Highway 1,436.00 179.50 03/10/1997 25.37 N 1 8.00 40 40 44 36 298 1 1 60.14%
General Gov't. 766.50 06/26/2006 13.5 E 1 k * #k 59.5 10.5 156 61.42%
Dispatch 432.75 54.09 10/17/2014 7.76 N 1 16.00 81 24.5 33 62 5 87 1 62.12%
Highway 177.00 11/21/2015 3.42 N 1 k k k k 35 35 63.14%
Building Inspection 375.00 46.88 12/14/2015 6.60 N 1 58.50 56 56 11.5 9 73 64.07%
Public Health 51.25 02/16/2021 1.33 N 1 40.75 3.5 k k #k 10 64.32%
Public Health 1,000.45 125.06 01/04/2006 16.55 N 1 17.00 26 15.5 52 32 193 64.95%
Police 735.00 91.88 11/30/2010 11.64 N 1 0.00 112 0 306.25 80 140 1 65.78%
Library 412.00 10/03/2008 13.5 N 0.5 0.00 0 0 2 0 156 66.03%
Fire 4,181.00 522.63 09/18/2000 21.84 E 1 0.00 72 0 24 0 262 3 3 66.46%
Library 69.25 6/6/2016 2.67 N 0.5 ¥ k k k 8.25 26 66.48%
Public Health 181.00 22.63 03/25/2019 3.32 N 1 48.25 45.75 6.75 6.25 - 34 66.91%
General Gov't. 396.25 49.53 01/26/2016 6.48 N 1 58.50 48.25 14.75 32.75 48.5 72 1 69.03%
General Gov't. 166.00 20.75 08/05/2019 2.95 E 1 41.00 18 31 - - 29 2 70.48%
Police 1,507.50 188.44 10/02/2000 21.81 E 1 0.00 11.25 24 88 0 262 1 2 72.01%



%P9"P0I£17E-00000"6£1N17E"E610Z/8,:/EO€9'S€00'S8ZKe434/
%Z1"E01€9800

***
1NLl"LE10Z/E/9ZEL

%oo·oor17---0oo·o1N98"0llOZ/L0/60OS't00"9E'1,A09{euaua9
%Pf"86L---000"81N60"1llOl/171/9000"L00'9S8u410au43u3
%0L"L68---000'tv13171"11l0l/8Z/5005"L00"098u11au3u3
%5P"L6€**z581Z€017Z0oo·o1N68"51900Z/OE/8000"08100'0vt'Iu,eds1d
%50"L6t6Z--€9100'81NZ6z610Z/61/80T'8z00"5ZZKew434
%96"96E8L00090oo·o1Ntvs'99,:0l/170/1060"9L5L"809034(0d
%U"961tL0Z179nn00'tv139L"L11700Z/81/0190"661OS"Z65'tue.1qr]
%9["56zl9170l1170OO"ESt3EE"17810Z/61/EO88'€00'IS€eM,31H
%9l"56L1--

*L00'9SL'ONE6"1OWl/E't/806t"600"861,09[.uaua9
%9f7"l6'tt€€rtsl191noo·otNGs"TLnoz/Eo/toSSZZIOtv'086AM481
%ff'Z'6t65tSr9t

***I35L'H900Z/OZ/EOOS'LT'L'1,A0[.Jaua9
%50'Z'699---t00'SsoN00'9HOZ/EZ/606t'5tOO'EvZAmqn
%58'I6ttv6tvz9t88too·otNtv€'8vWZ/L,:/E0t,t,'9805"t69q1eds1d
%LZ''I6€z98tsIz08Z8oo·vztNE0'9t900Z/Ot/LOEt'OL'tOO't9E'tJ9M9S
%0f'06ZEs'IL

****Z9'0NLt'£5-COZ/Z/HOS'tI'1,A09[.Jaua9
%5Z''06L***

05L'1ZtN80'ttZOZ/61/50sz'Osq1eds1d
%t,L'88zEZ--09too·vsoN8E'ZOZOZ/ZO/EOoo·s00'081,/09[.I0ua9
%Z'P'88t6Z--5'E5L'805'5EtN56'?.6-COZ/50/80E0'9ZSZ'80Z'1,/A09[e.uaua
%9I'88t---000'0tN65'0tZOZ/H/ZtOO't00'8AeMLJ8!H
%Z'6'L8€lL5Z0008oo·ot3Z6'tZOOOZ/tZ/80oo·gzz00'808'teMu34#4
%60'9897.

*tzzSZ'Zt*
tNL9'Z6toZ/lO/tOSL'LEt'1,A\09[e.iaua9

%66'58**tzvz0Etvt005'8tSL'ONS9'0ZtOOZ/9?./HSZ'tot00'080't'1,A09[e.Jaua9
%LL'I8**8tZ9E9€tvz9Loo·vztNt,9'8tEOOZ/tO/Zt00'8Ltoo·vzv't10Mas
%Z'6'08tzGzEZ8zt800'8Zt3v6'0ZtOOZ/Et/8005'86100'885't'1,A09[.Iaua9
%09'08toz--0Ot00'6ZtNL't'ZOZOZ/8t/50E't'9t00'6?.t8uy1au13u3
%IP'08zZvOE0

***Z9'0NtStOZ/60/i:tOS'L9t'1,A09[.uaua
%80'6L€€86Z0000oo·ot38'vzL66t/St/6088'SEZOO'L88'ta3j)0d
%Lf7'8Lz9EEs·stS'tOZ098too·ot3tv0'8zt766t/tt/LO90'l6LOS'9EE'9all3
%9I'8LtzvLZ8919t800'8t3ZE'EZ666t/6Z/EO€O'VIZSZ'Ztl'tq1eds1d
%L8'LLzzt8Z9809too·ot3t5'EZ6661/0Z/tO08'8tZZt7'05L't3I44
%0L'LLttLEZvznt58tvoo·svt3LL'6tZOOZ/St/OtL6'ZSSSL'EZv'veJ!3
%5f'LLzLvztvz5'089El8oo·ot390't'ZtOOl/ZO/LOt8'06t05'9ZS't'1,AO9[.Jaua9
%LL"9Ltvs1717j;,j;,81791OO"zt1N17E"8vtO'Z/Lt/EOSZ'ZL00'8LSKe4344
%011'5Lt81701717S'9E91os·s1tNES'17810?./SO/toOS'9E00"l6lq1eds1d
%L0"5LTtES8z€17Z817oo·ze1N88"17LtOZ/OE/80OS'6E00'9tE0113
%I8"fLl1761lln0l0100'v1389'91500Z/91/1tI€'vos·9171'1'1,AO9[euaua9
%98"lLzll--tvZ9500"9913OE'ZOlOl/OE/EOSL'S100'9?.t0.I!J
/!BlltfseaseaJU8Wa6esna6esna6esna6esnZ0JoI31:1duuax38l!/\J8S01edau4Haea124(SJOOH)uodu3sag
0A07snuoesnuoe-Ko[duu380Z61-0ozozvzOZ1slueje)·UONSI\JOSJAJOsAeaa3uejeguanuedaaauuo
'f:J/S60OZJ8/\0suno4y21$duuax32u04un3;i.uaJJnJ

pouuegpan.u00
0%seq



Days %of
Accrued Earned

Current Current Exempt Sick hours over 2021 2019 Sick
Home Department Balance Days of Yrs of vs Non- taken 1st 2021 2020 2019 2018 Employ- Bonus Bonus Leave
Description {Hours) Sick Leave Hire Date Service Exempt FTE 1/2 of 2022 Usage Usage Usage Usage ment Days Days Avail
Building Inspection 239.50 29.94 09/03/2019 2.87 N 1 24.50 0 0 - - 28 2 105.09%

398.50 08/13/2018 3.93 N 1 0.00 16 0 0 0 47 2 105.62%
Public Health 231.00 28.88 10/21/2019 2.74 E 1 9.00 0 8 - 27 3 107.30%
General Gov't. 316.00 39.50 07/16/2018 4.01 N 1 16.00 16 0 0 - 42 2 2 108.22%
Library 248.00 31.00 09/03/2019 2.87 E 1 0.00 8 8 - - 28 2 108.82%
Sewer 960.00 120.00 11/26/2012 9.65 N 1 16.00 32 88 8 8 110 1 2 109.33%
General Gov't. 622.00 77.75 02/15/2016 6.42 E 1 48.00 0 0 8 0 71 3 2 109.36%
Public Health 8.00 .so 11/22/2021 0.65 N 0.5 0.00 - k k k 2 109.61%
Engineering 774.00 96.75 10/31/2014 7.72 E 1 6.00 0 8 0 8 87 3 3 111.70%
Police 1,849.00 231.13 05/17/2005 17.18 E 1 9.00 8 32 0 26 206 2 3 112.10%
Highway 4.00 .so 01/03/2022 0.54 N 1 0.00 - - - - 0 112.65%
Dispatch 172.00 12/01/2018 2.08 N 1 ii k 8 0 k 19 1 113.40%
General Gov't. 976.00 06/08/2012 9.42 E 1 k 8 0 4 10 107 1 2 113.98%
Building Inspection 72.00 9.00 05/24/2021 1.15 N 1 0.00 0 - - - 8 115.26%
General Gov't. 2,048.00 256.00 09/18/2003 18.84 E 1 0.00 0 0 0 0 220 3 3 116.30%
General Gov't. 468.75 58.59 11/01/2010 11.72 N 1 0.00 0 14 0 0 78 2 3 120.19%
Fire 156.00 19.50 09/14/2020 1.84 E 1 0.00 0 - - - 16 2 121.17%
General Gov't. 176.00 22.00 07/05/2020 2.04 E 1 0.00 0 0 - - 18 2 122.22%

I ±I +---· --·-·-- --
I I

k - Not employed during identified time period i Ir
.. --- --~--

I
-

kk¥ - Max'd out accumulation - could not earn more I I I I
{----------+ ---- I --

Note· NR bonus days started in 2012 - max 3 days I I iI I I



- -
Sick LeaveSummaryAs of7/18/2022-Fire Represented Employees

- · - -- --

-- ·- ·  ·- · -- --- CityofFranklin - Personnel Committee_
---

17-Oct-22

Days
Accrued Hours %of

Home Current Exempt Sick hours over Accrued 2021 2019 Earned
Department Balance Yrs of VS Non- taken 1st 2021 2020 2019 2018 Employ- over Bonus Bonus Sick Leave
Description (Hours) Hire Date Service Exempt FTE 1/2 of 2022 Usage Usage Usage Usage ment Employ Days Days Avail

FIre 72.75 03/27/2000 21.92 N 1 456.00 538.75 1193 119 216 208.0 4992 1.46%
Fire 1,061.00 01/20/1999 23.17 N 1 744.00 1462 70 107.5 48 222.5 5341 19.87%
FIre 1,098.50 09/19/2005 16.84 N 1 24.00 267.5 108 144 192 144.0 3456 1 2 31.79%
Fire 36.00 10/18/2021 0.75 N 1 48.00 24 # #k #k 4.5 108 33.42%
Fire 1,872.25 10/03/2000 21.80 N 1 0.00 124.5 24 663 203.25 204.0 4896 1 38.24%
Fire 2,153.75 05/26/1998 24.16 N 1 48.00 315.5 139.5 96 17.5 232.0 5568 1 38.68%
FIre 2,333.00 05/26/1998 24.16 N 1 0.00 0 40 69 72 232.0 5568 4 41.90%
Fire 3,801.00 08/07/1989 30.00 N 1 k k # 0 251 320.0 7680 1 49.50%
Fire 2,280.00 07/16/2001 20.42 N 1 k 96 288 48 56.5 191.0 4585 1 1 49.73%
Fire 3,033.00 01/28/1997 25.48 N 1 72.00 0 72 0 47 248.0 5952 4 4 50.96%
Fire 2,260.75 10/15/2002 19.77 N 1 65.50 73 48 48 0 179.0 4296 1 1 52.62%
Fire 2,497.25 07/16/2001 21.02 N 1 24.00 133.75 192 24 40 194.0 4656 1 2 53.64%
Fire 4,286.00 08/01/1989 30.67 N 1 #k #k k 118 48 323.9 7775 k 55.13%
Fire 3,315.00 05/31/1998 24.15 N 1 503.00 260.5 216 125 191 232.0 5568 1 59.54%
Fire 356.00 06/18/2018 4.08 N 1 0.00 240 120 24 0 24.5 588 1 2 60.52%
Fire 849.00 01/02/2013 9.55 N 1 75.00 240 216 24 48 57.3 1375 1 2 61.77%
Fire 1,230.00 03/01/2011 11.39 N 1 10.00 235 120 262 0 79.0 1895 2 64.91%
Fire 1,916.25 08/06/2007 14.96 N 1 0.00 73.25 24 48 36 122.0 2929 1 1 65.42%
Fire 388.00 06/18/2018 4.08 N 1 0.00 240 48 0 0 24.5 588 1 4 65.96%
Fire 3,312.75 03/27/2000 21.75 N 1 k 48 54 71.25 7.5 207.0 4968 1 66.68%
Fire 3,587.00 01/20/1999 23.51 N 1 48.00 0 72 118.5 24 224.0 5376 4 1 66.72%
Fire 3,811.50 01/01/1998 24.56 N 1 51.00 0 205 58.5 48 237.0 5688 4 1 67.01%
Fire 3,435.75 03/27/2000 22.32 N 1 0.00 72 24 0 24 210.0 5040 2 4 68.17%
FIre 3,183.50 07/16/2001 21.02 N 1 24.00 48 72 24 66.5 194.0 4656 2 2 68.37%
Fire 2,210.00 09/25/2006 15.82 N 1 60.00 48 72 24 0 132.0 3168 1 2 69.76%
Fire 4,320.00 09/05/1996 25.88 N 1 0.00 0 24 0 0 253.0 6072 ** 71.15%
Fire 1,369.75 05/31/2011 11.14 N 1 0.00 0 1.25 24 173 76.0 1823 4 1 75.14%
Fire 4,225.50 01/20/1997 25.00 N 1 112.50 68 48 114 88.5 233.0 5593 ** 75.55%
Fire 229.00 07/07/2020 2.03 N 1 0.00 89 0 k k 12.2 292 1 78.33%
Fire 4,058.00 01/20/1999 22.00 N 1 * * 106 48 51.5 215.5 5172 78.45%
FIre 198.00 11/09/2020 1.69 N 1 0.00 72 0 * * 10.1 243 2 81.47%
Fire 2,506.00 08/06/2007 14.96 N 1 0.00 0 0 24 86 122.0 2929 4 2 85.56%
Fire 1,126.00 09/03/2013 8.88 N 1 48.00 312 0 0 0 53.3 1278 1 4 88.09%
Fire 233.50 11/09/2020 1.69 N 1 24.00 4.5 0 * * 10.1 243 2 96.08%



(s1no48t)smno4tzsnjdspno48=sept'suno49T=sep'smno4g=ep-910Zu!paueyssepsnuogail3
L0ZU!quou4adeps/T01quouuuadep24sTOJs[en1auqyspa8upuoyun3.Il3

euouuuaup[noo-uonemnuunoe1nop,eW-4
po\adauupplJnuapuiunppeoyduua1oN-4

--

%ZZ'ZZ"C17zszS'0lZL0
***

INSL'l8tOZ/81/9000'80£all3
%"C0'9"C"C171717980'9£00€Z09Z'9tIN00'99tOZ/81/LOSL'ZO0'tall3
%0t'"C"C117£17ZI'0L**

817Z€oo·oIN69't0ZOZ/60/"C"Coo·oa0I13
%86'801171717980'9£17Z0Z8000-0tN00'99toZ/8t/L000'Z176el43
%£9"801ss€'z

****
00-0tN80ZZ0l/87./ZO00'09all3

%£9'801ssez****oo·otN8£'0llOl/8l/lO00'09el!J
%£9"8016£9'L

****oo·oINa·ollOZ/H/170OO'l17all3
%E9'80tlL0'£oo·otNos·ollOl/Lt/W00"8LI!3
%tS'L0117lLSH8v177.017l17loo·oIN170'817Wl/LO/LO00'vv'Ti:IJ)j

%W'LO!17'r17980'9€0017lt6oo·orN00'99Wl/8!/LO00'Sl60I13
%17S'SO!179S0t0'1717177.0177.

**
tN€LEtOl/ZO/to00'17tt'taI!3

%l8'f0!r17SLH£'LS081717H0oo·orNSS'6£Wl/l0/Woo·a17'i:3I!3
%69'7.0t17lSLErLS00lL81700'LttNSS'6Etol/lO/W0SIT'I01!3
%6£"96t17088lO'Olt017ZSE000'tvZtN178'17-CLOOZ/Lt/6000'9LL'Z0I!3



Sick Leave Summary Asof 7/18/2022-Police Represented Employees \ I--- I
- -- -- -- ---- --- - ·

I
1 ----,--

City ofFranklin - Personnel Committee II '--- --- ·----- -----~- - ----- ----- -- . --- - ---
17-Oct-22

Days
Accrued Hours %of

Home Current Exempt Sick hours over Accrued 2021 2019 Earned
Department Balance Yrs of vs Non- taken 1st 2021 2020 2019 2018 Employ- over Bonus Bonus Sick Leave
Description (Hours) Hire Date Service Exempt FTE 1/2 of 2022 Usage Usage Usage Usage ment Employ Days Days Avail
Police 43.50 06/03/2013 9.13 N 1 39.00 99 357 207.25 50.5 110 904 4.81%
Police 177.75 07/12/1999 23.03 N 1 70.00 32.75 59 35 151.5 276 2280 7.80%
Police 178.81 10/2/2000 21.5 N 1 k 115.5 82.5 264 20.25 258 2129 8.40%
Police 368.21 07/06/1998 24.05 N 1 95.75 129 90.75 80.75 43.5 289 2381 15.47%
Police 404.91 3/11/1997 25 N 1 53.5 175.25 119 33 300 2475 16.36%
Police 190.50 09/10/2012 9.86 N 1 27.75 34 199.5 23.25 94.75 118 976 19.52%
Police 120.00 12/05/2016 5.62 N 1 8.25 78 143 178.75 8.25 67 556 21.57%
Police 333.94 03/09/2009 13.37 N 1 16.50 52 191 259.5 86.75 160 1323 25.23%
Police 621.80 01/05/1998 24.55 N 1 478.75 111.5 165.5 248.5 49 295 2430 25.59%
Police 670.42 01/05/1998 24.55 N 1 66.00 40 107.25 49.5 8.25 295 2430 27.59%
Police 635.77 09/08/1998 23.87 N 1 100.00 94.25 70 146.75 26 286 2292 27.74%
Police 681.3 8/4/1997 24.75 N 1 42 55 39.5 126.25 297 2450 27.81%
Police 746.23 6/27/1994 27.67 N 1 232.75 87.5 0 0 332 2656 28.09%
Police 614.75 10/02/2000 21.81 N 1 66.00 90.75 424.75 16.5 239.25 262 2159 28.48%
Police 137.75 07/17/2017 5.01 N 1 25.50 28.5 193.75 70 30.75 60 481 28.67%
Police 668.63 09/13/1999 22.86 N 1 130.50 24.75 141.75 49.5 24.75 274 2263 29.54%
Police 707.23 3/24/1995 24.17 N 1 #k k k 85.25 106.25 290 2393 29.56%
Police 238.00 04/24/2014 8.24 N 1 91.75 61.5 82 157 51.5 99 791 30.09%
Police 669.16 07/12/1999 23.03 N 1 17.50 14 47.75 8 8.25 276 2211 30.26%
Police 76.5 10/22/2018 2.17 N 1 k k 82.5 24.75 0 26 215 35.61%
Police 244.25 08/24/2015 6.90 N 1 0.00 82.5 169 24.75 15.75 83 684 35.73%
Police 242.25 08/24/2015 6.90 N 1 16.00 32 352 8 0 83 663 36.55%
Police 953.66 2/13/1995 25.92 N 1 #k #k 340.75 124.5 74.25 311 2566 37.16%
Police 477.02 03/23/2009 13.33 N 1 28.00 39 69 16.5 33 160 1280 37.28%
Police 57.75 01/04/2021 1.53 N 1 99.00 49.5 #¥ k k 18 152 38.02%
Police 1044 5/30/1995 25.58 N 1 k k¢ 515.25 16.5 8.25 307 2532 41.23%
Police 417.25 09/10/2012 9.86 N 1 41.25 57.25 23 5.5 161.25 118 976 42.76%
Police 592.40 11/03/2008 13.71 N 1 7.75 94.5 16.5 57.75 8.25 165 1358 43.64%
Police 643.50 05/19/2008 14.17 N 1 198.00 8.25 82.5 0 8.25 170 1403 45.86%
Police 1,099.39 01/28/1998 24.48 N 1 32.00 105 52 0 0 294 2351 46.77%
Police 1126.68 2/6/1995 25.08 N 1 #k k¥ 24 48 96 301 2408 46.80%
Police 1080.75 2/19/1998 22.83 N 1 k k 74 115.75 12.25 274 2260 47.82%
Police 49.50 07/30/2021 0.97 N 1 0.00 49.5 k k k 12 96 51.70%
Police 1,301.50 09/25/1997 24.83 N 1 179.75 85.75 60 10 43 298 2383 54.61%



pauasa4day-uoNo1pauonysueiL
pouadauunpay!uap3uyunppa/oduua1oN-4

%0t'90t0L8
***0oo·otNu·otZOZ/ZO/ttSZ'17La!p0d

%6E'totLSL***0oo·oLN8S'OtZOZ/OZ/ZtSL'LSa34pod
%L6'861789E80SZ'800oo·o,:N06'9StoZ/17Z/80OS'9L9eo1(0d
%8S'L68171717500SZ'8SZ'8oo·o,:NS'v81:0Z/80/toSZ'L£17034(0
%Z0'9681717175'SO000OS'EZ,:NES'178toZ/80/WSZ'0£173j]0d
%€Z'6£fl9L***61oo·s,:,:N17£'1IZO/SL/O5z·,:z,:eo4pod
%9L'989tttvL

***
sz·o,:sz'st,:NLl:'1HOZ/81/SO5-z:·ooi:a01/0d

%6L'S8'Z:171717505Z'85L'17ZSL'17Zsz·s,:NLtv'tv8WZ/6Z/WOS"6LE01pod
%££'E866z,:

***s'9L,:N,:l:ZOZ/81/Es8a0I[0d
%Z'€868tt***5-Z:'8S'Z:'8,:N06'0l:ZOZ/EZ/80SZ'17La01/0d
%517'-Z:80l£51700sztSZ'8,:N17l'£8,:0Z/ZZ/Q,:5'Z:'50Ea::>!(Od
98'I8z,:z9zZ**5L'17Zsz'too·o,:NSr'zOZOZ/9Z/SOsz'LTa31[0d
%1717'LL'Z:61EZ**05'617oo·o,:Nt6'TOZOZ/01/8005''8171a31[0d
%17S'9LZSI8I***0os·o17,:NES'IIZOZ/170/tOGz'9II031[0d
%176'SlS9l£6Sl'9Z£9sz·sSzvtOS'9t,:N£l'L17WZ/9Z/OIGI8Sa31/0d
%l9'17L8tlL8$'»0SL'LS17SL'17ltNS'l'lStOZ/OZ/170OS'SES004[0d
%17l'0l0l8***0SL'17ZINu·oHOZ/ZO/H05'617091/0d
%S6'l9GHZS9Z000000"8IN0zzOOOZ/9Z/90O0'0t'I094[0d
%8t'S9ZsI8I***5'6175L'LStN£S'IIZOZ/170/tO00'66a01/0d
%68'Z98UZIt17lsZLst**INZtv'8zZ66I/U/SSl'Stlta01pod
%££'098£17ES00sz·o17i:**tNZtv't9tOZ/I/8179Za01[0a
%17L'8S8ZSZ90£Sl'Z8SL'OIsz·gS'9Ioo·oLN£S'SZL66I/0I/WOO'S817'ta3pod
%Il'9Szng,:

***s'9L05'617IN€'ItZOZ/81/£0svLa91/0d



Department Job Title Description Pav Rate 

Police Police Seroeant $4578 
Police Police Seroeant $45 78 
Police Police Serqeant $45 78 
Police Police Serqeant $44 79 
Police Police Seroeant $44 79 
Police Police Seroeant $44 79 
Police Police Seroeant $45 78 
Police Police Sergeant $46 78 

Compensatory Time Balances 

2022 and 2021 

Police Sergeants 

Hire Date Years of Service 

11/30/2010 11 years, 10 months 
04/04/2001 21 years, 6 months 
08/13/2018 4 years, 2 months 
08/24/2015 7 years, 1 month 
07/07/2014 8 years, 3 months 
01/04/2016 6 years, 9 months 
07/31/2006 16 years, 2 months 
8/30/1999 23 years, 1 month 

Current Balance 8/15/2022 9/27/21 Balance 

Hours Balance-Hours Hours 

109 60 4096 42 45 
42 79 41 40 42 37 
23 02 56 02 2 27 
21 52 80 26 87 49 
11 87 0 62 18 47 
11 12 44 12 48 98 
0 00 0 00 0 00 
0 00 0 00 0 00 

ITEM VIII



because of said injury, but not to exceed one year from the date of injury. In no event will such
supplemental pay and Worker's Compensation benefit exceed, in aggregate, the employee's
normal net "take home" pay.

All fringe benefits shall continue to accrue while the employee 1s absent due to Workers
Compensation injury.

Due to operational need, the affected employee's position may be filled while the employee
receives Workers Compensation benefits. However, all positions shall be considered open
pending the affected employees return to work.

"Light duty" may be granted per policy of the affected Department Head and/or at the discretion
of the Director of Administration. Light duty is work performed in a temporary position created
for the sole purpose of providing short term employment for an injured employee pending their
return to their regular position. Light duty is not to be considered as an accommodation under
the Americans with Disabilities Act. Employees given light duty shall follow all normal
personnel policies.

When the City shall have made any such payment and the employee makes claim for damages
against any third party or his/her insurer, the City shall be entitled to receive from any damages
recovered by such employee reimbursement for such wages paid in the same proportions
prescribed by Section 102.29, Wisconsin Statutes, for Workers Compensation payments.

Tuition Reimbursement (Fire Department)

Fire Department commanders who have completed two (2) years of full-time service with the
City shall be eligible for the following education reimbursement. Each commander may be
reimbursed for tuition for college classes, up to a maximum of$ 1,000.00 per year. To be
eligible for this reimbursement, the following conditions must be met:

I. Coursework must be pre-approved by the Fire Chief
2. The commander must obtain a grade of at least C for an undergraduate course and B for a

graduate level course.
3. The City shall not be responsible for the cost of any books, supplies, or other items and
services. The City shall be responsible for tuition only to the extent set forth above.

4. Tuition reimbursement will be limited on a 1come, I-served basis and to the amount
appropriated in the budget by the Common Council.

Benefit Exceptions for Sergeants

Certain policies and benefits for Police Department Sergeants deviate from those indicated
herein for other supervisors. The following fringe benefits for Sergeant's shall continue to be
implemented so as to match the benefit provided to members of the Franklin Police Officers
Association, as if they were written directly herein in such a manner.

60

psteeno
Highlight



Health Insurance Retiree Health Insurance
Pension Plan Longevity
Holidays Severance Pay
Funeral Leave Donation of Vacation Time
Workers Compensation Military Leave
Long term Disability Auto and Homeowner Insurance
Short term Disability and Other Insurance Direct Deposit
Clothing Allowance College Incentive
Jury Duty Trades
Overtime - Section 8.0l(A) and 8.03 (as of 2005-2006 contract)

Certain policies and benefits for Police Department Sergeants do not deviate from those
indicated herein for other supervisors. The following fringe benefits for Sergeant's shall
continue to be implemented so as to match the benefit provided to other supervisors as set forth
herein.

Life Insurance
Vacation Days
Section 125 Flexible Benefits

Dental Insurance
Sick Days
Personal Days
Deferred Compensation Section 457 Plan

ao ollade
#

h
ma
o wi a.

Application of Benefits for Extended-Term, Part-Time Employees with Benefits

Extended-term, part-time employees with benefits, as described in Section 1.4.6 of the Personnel
Administration Program, shall be eligible for the benefits set forth in Section 3 .18 thereof.

For Extended-Term, Part-Time Employees With Benefits who participate in the Health Insurance
and/or Dental Insurance program, the City shall pay the following percentage of the monthly
premium after deducting the regular employee premium share as established by the Common
Council. The employee shall pay, through payroll deduction, all remaining amounts.

Employee Scheduled
At least 30 hours but less than 37.5 hours/week
At least 20 but less than 30 hours/week

City Funded:
75% of the normal benefit
50% of the normal benefit

For Extended-Term, Part-Time Employees With Benefits who qualify for severance and clothing
allowance pay the payment shall be based on a prorated share of the normal payment calculated
by applying the following percentages:

61



2. The commander must obtain a grade of at least C for an undergraduate course and B for a
graduate level course.

3. The City shall not be responsible for the cost of any books, supplies, or other items and
services. The City shall be responsible for tuition only to the extent set forth above.

4. Tuition reimbursement will be limited on a 1-come, 1"-served basis and to the amount
appropriated in the budget by the Common Council.

Benefit Exceptions for Sergeants

Certain policies and benefits for Police Department Sergeants deviate from those indicated herein
for other supervisors. The following fringe benefits for Sergeant's shall continue to be
implemented so as to match the benefit provided to members of the Franklin Police Officers
Association, as if they were written directly herein in such a manner.

Health Insurance
Pension Plan
Holidays
Funeral Leave
Workers Compensation
Long term Disability
Short term Disability and Other Insurance
Clothing Allowance
Jury Duty Trades
Overtime- Section 8.0l(A) and 8.03 (as of2005-2006 contract)

Certain policies and benefits for Police Department Sergeants do not deviate from those indicated
herein for other supervisors. The following fringe benefits for Sergeant's shall continue to be
implemented so as to match the benefit provided to other supervisors as set forth herein.

Retiree Health Insurance
Longevity
Severance Pay
Donation ofVacation Time
Military Leave
Auto and Homeowner Insurance
Direct Deposit

Dental Insurance
Sick Days
Personal Days
Deferred Compensation Section 457 Plan

Life Insurance
Vacation Days
Section 125 Flexible Benefits

Sergeants are eligible to receive Compensation Time (Comp Time)- In lieu ofpay, Sergeants may
accumulate compensatory time off to a maximum balance of one hundred and ten (110) hours.
Overtime will be in pay for any portion of overtime earned if the employee's compensation time
balance would exceed 110 hours. Any portion of a compensatory time balance accumulated may
be carried forward from one calendar year to a subsequent calendar year; however, any such
balance carried forward may only be taken off and may not be paid out except in the case of
termination. Once per month, except in December, and in conjunction with the time sheets
submitted for the last pay date of each month, employees may request payout of any compensation
time balance accrued during that calendar year. Payout is made at the then current rate of pay.
Compensation time may be taken offwith the Chiefs approval. By carrying forward compensation
time into a subsequent year, the employee is acknowledging the City's policies and practices for
granting use of compensation time as reasonable."

77

psteeno
Highlight



Vacation Accrual Rates

Note: Vacation Accrual Rates may be adjusted as required by policy administration

Supervisors, Managers, and Eligible Employees not otherwise hsted below:

Continuous Length
of Servce
1st month thru 60th month

61 st month thru 144th month

145th month and over

Vacat1on
Accumulation
80 hours / year or
3.08 hours/ pay period
120 hours / year or
4.62 hours /pay period
160 hours / year or
6.16 hours / pay period

Maximum
Carry Over
120 hours

180 hours

240 hours

Note: Employees who have 18 years of continuous service may convert up to 40 hours of
accumulated sick leave per year to additional vacation leave by electing to do so in
writing prior to January 31st of the following year, except Inspection, Engineering
Technicians, Police Department Clerical (excluding Police Administrative Assistant),
Municipal Court employees, Clerical Employees, and Dispatchers must have
accumulated 130 days of sick leave at the end of the calendar year to qualify and except
supervisory and management personnel do not need to submit the request prior to January
31st. After 22 years of continuous service Police Department command staff, including
Sergeants, do not have to convert sick leave and shall be entitled to an accrual rate
incorporating the additional 40 hours (7 .7 hours/ pay period).

Note: In the event that a Police Captain of record and the Police Inspector of record as of
1/1/2004 has suffered a major Illness or a series of illnesses wherein the employee has
used twenty (20) successive days of sick leave and would have been eligible for the
vacation set forth above, had not such illness occurred, then those days taken for major
sick leaves shall be counted to arrive at the one hundred thirty (130) day sick leave
accumulation required.

Note: After 20 years of continuous service Clerical Employees do not have to have
accumulated 130 days of sick leave at the end of the calendar year to qualify for the
allowable conversion.

Department of Public Works employees, Sewer and Water Department employees, and custodial
employees:

Continuous Length
of Service
1st month thru 72nd month

Vacat1on
Accumulation
80 hours / year or
3.08 hours/ pay period

37

Maximum
Carry Over
120 hours

psteeno
Highlight



(2) A Light Equipment Operator (LEO) or Sewer & Water Technician promoted to Heavy
Equipment operator (HEO) or Sewer & wWater Operator I (Operator I) will not
receive a higher wage rate than a long-term HEO or Operator I, who is consistently in
good standing, which action results in a lower minimum promotion allowance of
approximately 4.38 %.

e. Non-Scheduled Wage Adjustments. At any time or at any position in the range an
Appointing Authority may recommend a flat or percentage amount merit award for an
individual that may be a one-time award, an award for a fixed-period up to one calendar
year, or an adjustment to the base, which adjustment to the base may not exceed the grade
maximum salary. Any such award, or combination of such awards during a calendar year,
is subject to approval by the Mayor, following review and recommendation by the Director
ofAdministration, but may not exceed a 5% increase in annual gross compensation without
approval by the Common Council. Any such award is dependent upon available
appropriations.

f. Salary Maximums. An individual whose salary exceeds or would exceed the maximum
of the range may not receive any part of an increase that exceeds the maximum of the range,
unless otherwise specifically approved as provided for above. If a Market Adjustment to
the Pay Range occurs during the same calendar year and within six months of such an
instance and the individual's salary following the Market Adjustment to the Pay Range is
now within the salary range, that portion of the increase that was vacated, up to the
maximum of the range, may be reapplied retroactively.

g. Rounding and General Administration.
1. Minimum, maximum, and Market Rate annual salary rates shall be rounded to the

nearest dollar for both presentation and application purposes.
ii. For part-time positions the minimum salary, maximum salary, and Market Rate shall

be calculated on a proportional basis as shall be determined by the Director of
Administration.

COMPENSATION PLAN FOR POLICE SERGEANTSAND CAPTAINS

Effective January 1, 2020, Police Sergeants and Captains do not participate in the above
described existing hybrid-merit compensation plan and are placed into a step-and-grade plan as
set forth below. As such and for example, Non-scheduled Wage Adjustments and Merit
Adjustments are not provided for herein.

1. The first step of a new Sergeant step-and-grade plan shall be the highest, rounded
to the nearest dollar, of

a) 7.5% above the hourly contractual rate for Patrol Officer annualized (rate x
1.075 x 2002 hours) or

b) 2.0% above the hourly contractual rate for Detective annualized as if Patrol
Officer (rate x 1.02 x 2002 hours).

2. The third (also known as the top or maximum) step of a new Sergeant step-and
grade plan shall be initially set at $87,442, which is equal to the current actual base

37

psteeno
Highlight



salary of the highest paid Sergeant increased by .95% (differential percentage increase 

between Police Officers and Sergeants when considering a .5% wage differential from 

2018 and a .45% wage differential from 2019). 

3. The second step of a new Sergeant step-and-grade plan shall be the mid-point

between the first and third steps.

4. Each step of the step-and-grade plan for the Captains shall be 20 percent higher than

the corresponding step of the step-and-grade plan for the Sergeants, rounded to the

nearest dollar.

5. The first and third steps of the Sergeants' step-and-grade plan shall be adjusted

equivalent to, on the same basis as (for example, percentage versus flat dollar), and at

the same time as wage increases awarded in the WPP A union labor contract, unless

otherwise directed by the Common Council in the event of special circumstances. The

Captains' steps would, therefore, be simultaneously adjusted.

6. Each Sergeant and Captain shall be placed within the plan based upon their seniority

in the rank. One year of satisfactory or better service in the rank is required between

steps; as such, less than satisfactory service may delay a step increase as determined by

the Police Chief. Actual wages of each Sergeant and Captain shall be adjusted

concurrent with adjustments to the pay plan provided said employee has satisfactory

performance, as determined by the Police Chief. [As such, the affected positions would

receive a wage adjustment at the start of 2020 with their initial placement in the plan

and approximately April 1, 2020 based upon the settled labor agreement.]

Performance Appraisals 

To ensure that you perform your job to the best of your abilities, it is important that you be 
recognized for good performance and that you receive appropriate suggestions for improvement 
when necessary. Consistent with this goal, your performance will be evaluated by your supervisor 
on an ongoing basis. You will also receive periodic written evaluations of your performance. Such 
evaluations will normally occur after you have been employed for six months, on your first 
anniversary date, and annually thereafter. In addition, if you are promoted or transferred to a new 
position, your performance will normally be evaluated in writing after you have been in your new 
job for six months. 

All written performance reviews will be based on your overall performance in relation to your job 
responsibilities and will also take into account your conduct, demeanor, and record of attendance 
and tardiness. 

38 



Staffing Report
Data as of October 12th, 2022

City of Franklin
Human Resources

Number of Date of Reason for
 Positions Title Vacancy Vacancy Employee Group Status

5
Police Patrol 

Officers

1 in March, 1 
April, 1 May, 

1 in 
September, 1 

in October
4 Retirements, 1 

Termination Police Union

Joe Demotto, Dan Heder, Scott Blaszczyk, and Scott Paprocki all retired. 
1 officer did not pass probation.  We have 5 applicants all going thru the 
background check and continue to interview candidates as we anticipate 
a couple more retirements/vacancies.

1 Laborer 1/1/2022

New position 
instead of 

summer help Non-Rep
We have interviewed several people for the position but have not yet 
filled the position.

1
Director of Clerk 

Services
Approx 
11/1122 Retirement Non-Rep

Sandi Wesolowski has decided to retire after 37 years of employment.  
An applicant may be taken to Common Council on 10/18 for 
confirmation.  

1
Building 

Inspector 10/1/2021 Resignation Non-Rep

We are currently interviewing for the position of Director of Inspection 
Services due to his planned upcoming retirement.  We will consider the 
need for the replacement Inspector after the new Director is on board.   
This applicant may be brought to Common Council on 10/18 for 
confirmation.

1
Planning 
Manager 7/22/2022 Resignation Non-Rep

Heath Eddy resigned to take a promotional position as City Administrator 
in another community.  This recruitment is in process.

1

Heavy 
Equipment 
Operator 9/1/2022 Resignation Non-Rep

1 of our Heavy Equipment Operators was lured by to his former 
employer with a pay increase.  We are currently interviewing to fill this 
position.

1 Accountant 8/3/2020 Retirement Non-Rep
Greg Wnuk retired.  It was decided not to fill the position until after the 
new Finance Director could determine the needs of the department.

Open Positions 
ITEM IX

Page 10


	Insert 1 for 10-17-2022 Personnel Committee Meeting Packet
	Insert 2 for 10-17-2022 Personnel Committee Meeting Packet
	Personnel Packet 10-17-2022 FINAL
	3 CAS - 2023 Health Insurance Recommendation
	Personnel Packet 10-17-2022
	1 October 17th 2022 Personnel Agenda
	2 August 15th 2022 Personnel Minutes
	4 2023 Budget Draft PS 10-11-2022
	5 2023 Health Insurance Options
	Wonderbox EE Handout

	6 $80k Spread_r1 (002) Highlighted (002)
	8 Staffing Report 10 13 2022
	Sheet1






